
Oregon State Library Board  
Agenda Packet 
 

 

 
August 26, 2016  
Oregon State Library 
Salem, OR





 
 
 
 

Table of Contents 
 
 
 

Agenda and Meeting Minutes    1 
 

 
Reports of the State Librarian and Staff   19 

 
 
Board Work Plan        27 
 
 
Board Best Practices      34 
 
 
Correspondence        52 

 
 
 
 



 
 

Agenda and Meeting Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1



 
 
 
 
 
Contact:  MaryKay Dahlgreen 
  State Librarian 
  503-378-4367 
 
 
 
August 12, 2016 
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
 
The Oregon State Library Board will meet at the State Library in Salem on Friday 
August 26, 2016 from 9:30 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.  Aletha Bonebrake of Baker City will chair 
the meeting.  
 
At the meeting on August 26th, the board will review the Board Work Plan, the Agency 
Operational Plan, and the annual Board Best Practices evaluation. An open forum is 
scheduled for 11:45 a.m. Anyone may address the Board on any topic at the open 
forum.  
 
Sign language interpretation will be provided for the public if requested prior to 48 
hours before the meeting; notice prior to 72 hours before the meeting is preferred.  
Handouts of meeting materials may also be requested in alternate formats prior to 72 
hours before the meeting. Requests may be made to Jessica Rondema at 503-378-
2464. 
 

-30- 

  Kate Brown, Governor 
 

State Library 
250 Winter St. NE 

Salem, OR 97301-3950 
(503) 378-4243 

Fax (503) 588-7119 
 

 

 

2



  
OREGON STATE LIBRARY BOARD MEETING 

August 26, 2016 
Oregon State Library 

Room 103 
Salem, OR 

Aletha Bonebrake, Chair 
 

Agenda 
 
 
9:30 a.m. Approval of the Minutes of the June 10, 2016 Meeting Bonebrake 
 
9:35 Reports of Board Chair and Members Bonebrake 
   
10:00 State Librarian Reports Dahlgreen   

 Activities since the last meeting 
 Operational Plan Update 
 

10:45 Staff Reports Hanning, Krueck, Henderson, McGann/Wann  
 
11:45 Open Forum** Bonebrake 
 
Noon  Lunch 
   
1:00 New Business      

     Board Work Plan (pg. 27) Bonebrake 
     Board Best Practices (pg. 34) Bonebrake 
  
   
2:00 Adjournment Bonebrake  
 

 

** Any person may address the Oregon State Library Board at this meeting on any topic.   
 
 

 
 

 

NOTE:  The times of all agenda items are approximate and subject to change. 
 
 
 

3



 
 

Upcoming Board Meeting Dates and Locations 
 

 

• October 28th at the Independence Public Library in Independence 

 

• January 19th and 20th at the Oregon State Library in Salem 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

4



Oregon State Library Board Meeting 
June 10, 2016 

Oregon State Library, Salem 

Board members present: Ebonee Bell, Aletha Bonebrake, Leslie Hicks, Jennell Ives (designee of 
Salam Noor), Dacia Johnson, Ann Malkin, Jennie Tucker, Satish Upadhyay. Absent: Sam Hall. 

Guests present: Liwaa Al-Musawi, Iraqi Society of Oregon; Victoria Campbell, Beaverton City 
Library; Julie Curtis, Oregon Department of State Lands; Rob Everett, Springfield Public Library; 
Amy Hoffer, Linn-Benton Community College; Serenity Ibsen, Pacific Northwest College of Art; 
Stephanie Lind, Washington County Cooperative Library Services; Begoña Rodriguez-Liern, Early 
Learning Washington County.   

Staff present: Claire Bolyard, Sarah Cunningham, Jerry Curry, MaryKay Dahlgreen, Brad Fanning, 
Margie Harrison, Rachel Kenny, Melissa Krueck, Tamara Ottum, Shawn Range, Jey Wann, Susan 
Westin. 

Recorder: Jessica Rondema. 

Chair Aletha Bonebrake called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Bonebrake noted that a clarification needs to be made in the minutes from the April 20, 2016, board 
meeting regarding the Baker County Library Foundation. Bonebrake will send the appropriate 
wording to Rondema for those minutes. 

Malkin also asked for a clarification to her board report in the minutes, changing the mention of 
Deschutes Public Library looking to make changes to multiple buildings, instead of one building.  

Rondema will make these changes, in addition to fixing two typos. 

Upadhyay moved to approve the minutes from the April 20, 2016, board meeting as amended. 
Tucker seconded. The motion passed unanimously.  

REPORTS OF BOARD CHAIR AND MEMBERS  

Nominating Committee Report 

The nominating committee, consisting of Malkin, Tucker, and Bell, met by email. They proposed 
having Bonebrake continue as Chair next year, and having Malkin continue as Vice Chair. Both 
nominees have agreed to serve again in these roles.  

Tucker moved to accept the nominees of Bonebrake as Chair and Malkin as Vice Chair. 
Johnson seconded. The motion passed unanimously.  

Other Board Reports 

Bonebrake reported that the Baker County Library District’s library levy renewal passed with an 83% 
landslide. Library director Perry Stokes was able to get both political parties to support this levy. 
Additionally, Bonebrake has been invited to attend a meeting in Union County about library 
districting. She has been involved in this in the past, and it did not work. The county came close to 
establishing a district, but one of the main issues was Island City, whose residents can use the La 
Grande Public Library for free. Regarding the Baker County Library Foundation and the friends 
group, it was decided that the foundation will retain its integrity by remaining a separate entity from 

5



the friends group. The foundation is going to focus on specific fund-raising, rather than general. 
Members are looking seriously at a Dolly Parton Imagination Library, which is a charitable 
foundation that provides children with one book per month until they reach the age of five. 
Wilsonville Public Library Foundation is currently funding this program for its library. Bonebrake 
apologized for not completing her action item of sending out the materials about foundations and 
friends groups to Dahlgreen and the board.  

This is Ebonee Bell’s and Sam Hall’s last board meeting. They will both receive an engraved 
myrtlewood plaque commemorating their service to the board. Hall was unable to attend the board 
meeting today. Bonebrake read a gracious note that was written by Hall to the board. He thanked 
everyone on the board for their efforts in preserving and enhancing the library. He specifically wants 
the board to focus on improving library services to all Oregonians. Bonebrake commented that the 
board plans to focus on this during the next strategic planning session. Hall was serving as board chair 
when Dahlgreen became the State Librarian. He was a dedicated and courageous leader who helped 
us through some very difficult times.  

Tucker reported that Union County is trying to get a library district. Many of these towns are 
struggling to keep their libraries open. She plans to visit more libraries in her area as a representative 
of the board.  

Upadhyay will have his staff send the Department of Forestry’s board work plan to Dahlgreen. He 
also commented that he understands why the shifting of our IT funding from one division to another 
needs to be a policy package.  

Ives reported changes to the federal guidelines and the structure of K-12 education. The Every 
Student Succeeds Act will change the focus to more comprehensive education. Title IV will provide 
money for academics, music, art, mental health services, and technology. Governor Brown has 
appointed the state’s first Education Innovation Officer, Colt Gill. The licensing agency is reviewing 
rules for dyslexia, and is accepting public comment on those rules. Ives sees partnership opportunities 
among early learning and dyslexia and some of the work going on at the State Library. Ives 
introduced Dahlgreen to the person in charge of school dyslexia specialists. Ives also met with Elke 
Bruton in our Talking Book and Braille Library division.  

Julie Curtis is the communications manager at the Oregon Department of State Lands. Their board 
includes the governor, secretary of state, and the state treasurer. She previously served on the 
Government Services Advisory Council. She has been appointed to the State Library Board by the 
governor, and hopes to be confirmed by the senate in September. Curtis previously worked for the 
State Tourism Office.  

Johnson introduced herself as the Executive Director for Oregon Commission for the Blind, 
explaining that they have had a long-standing relationship with the State Library. 

Bell commented that this is her last board meeting. She reported that Multnomah County Library is 
eliminating overdue fines on children’s library materials.    

Hicks reported that she just took a new job within Nike managing the materials library for innovation 
in addition to the in-line department.   

Malkin reported that the Deschutes Public Library Foundation just had a very well-attended event 
featuring Alice Hoffman, who gave a heartfelt tribute to libraries. The foundation has also announced 
the next authors in the Author! Author! literary series: Katherine Boo, Behind the Beautiful Forevers; 
Anthony Doerr, All the Light We Cannot See; Siddhartha Mukherjee, The Emperor of Maladies; and 
Dave Eggers, A Heartbreaking Work of Staggering Genius.  

6



REPORT OF THE STATE LIBRARIAN  

Activities Since the Last Meeting 

Dahlgreen introduced Melissa Krueck, our new Volunteer and Fund Development Coordinator, who 
comes from Seattle and is a veteran of the Coast Guard. She also possesses extensive volunteer 
management experience. Dahlgreen also introduced Rachel Kenny, our new Digitization Specialist in 
Government Information and Library Services. She has just earned her Master of Library Sciences 
degree and has had an internship at Willamette University. Dahlgreen reintroduced Claire Bolyard, 
our Web Services Librarian. She also mentioned that we have a returning staff member, Luis 
Navarrete, in our IT department. He had been with the Department of Education. We now have a fully 
staffed IT department.  

We recently had a visit from four gentleman from the Fujian Province of China through the Horner 
Exchange program. They enjoyed themselves, visiting multiple libraries and attractions in multiple 
areas of Oregon. In Salem, they visited the Salem Public Library, before coming to the State Library 
for presentations and a tour. Then Rondema and Krueck took them to lunch, followed by a tour of the 
State Archives and the State Capitol. Dahlgreen attended the farewell banquet on June 1st. These four 
gentleman will be her hosts when she visits Fujian in October. This is the last year of the Horner 
Exchange program due to funding, unless someone can find a way to sustain the program. Fujian 
Provincial Library is putting together a book of memories. It will be important to determine how to 
keep this sister relationship going.  

Dahlgreen has done some travelling recently. She spoke about the future of libraries at a Wilsonville 
Library Foundation meeting. She and Krueck also visited the Mt. Angel Abbey Library, and 
Dahlgreen spoke at their meeting. The Abbey Library is beginning a fundraising campaign to make 
improvements to the building.   

The University of Oregon is using our vacant space on Tier 5 to store materials during their 
renovation. After speaking with DAS, the rent will be free.  

Julie Curtis of State Lands will be joining the board. We will also have an additional member joining 
the board, who will be from a public academic institution or community college. Ideally, both 
members can be confirmed by the senate in September.  

Arlene Weible and library consultant Penny Hummel attended a training entitled Research in Public 
Libraries about using research and statistics. It was a “train the trainer” training. Weible and Hummel 
will now be providing this Using Data Workshop in multiple areas around the state. Westin will send 
the dates and locations of these trainings to the board.  

Dahlgreen thanked Harrison and Westin for their hard work on our Oregon Administrative Rules. 
Westin made changes and ensured that our proposed rules made it into the Oregon Bulletin. Harrison 
convened meetings of two different groups: one for subscriptions and one for certification. 
Government Services has come up with these processes for subscriptions and certification. This 
process began last July. The temporary rules were passed in January. Dahlgreen is very pleased with 
the work that has been done. Bonebrake complimented Harrison and Westin, commenting that this is 
the conclusion of a massive transition.    

We are working on the second year of the operational planning, from our Oregon State Library 
Strategic Plan, 2014-2017. Our Build Awareness group, with the Focus on the Customer group, 
conducted a brand audit. We will be recreating our brand, planning to improve our website, and 
looking at some lobby improvements with regard to information. The Focus on the Customer group 
developed customer service standards, which are very useful to new employees. Cultivating Staff 

7



Strengths is working with the Professional Development Workgroup to enhance our new employee 
orientation process. Our Enhancing Partnerships group was involved in subscriptions and certifying 
libraries.  

Each of the four operational planning groups will be putting together a proposal of what they would 
like to accomplish over the next year. The managers will look at all the proposals to prioritize and 
select activities for the rest of the biennium.  

Dahlgreen is visiting Tacoma, Washington, next week for the annual Western Council of State 
Libraries (those west of the Mississippi). The Western Council is discussing strategic planning this 
year, and have hired Holly Valkama of the Coraggio Group. Dahlgreen is the upcoming president for 
this organization. It is valuable for her to meet with her fellow state library executives, and hear how 
they are doing. Funding is the main problem, especially in Kansas and Oklahoma. Not all states have 
a strong relationship with their library association. We are fortunate to have such a valuable 
relationship with the Oregon Library Association.   

PUBLIC HEARING FOR OAR 543 (State Library Board) 

At 9:30 a.m. on June 10, 2016, Bonebrake introduced herself as the hearing officer for OAR 543 
regarding the name change of the State Library Board. The purpose of the hearing is to provide an 
opportunity for the public to comment on these proposed changes to Oregon Administrative Rule 543. 
There were no names on the list to comment at this public hearing. The board will vote on the 
adoption of the rules later in the meeting. 

PUBLIC HEARING ON OAR 543 (Government Information Services) 

At 10:00 a.m. on June 10, 2016, Bonebrake introduced herself as the hearing officer for OAR 543, 
Division 20 regarding the approval process for state agency subscriptions and certification of state 
agency libraries. The purpose of the hearing is to provide an opportunity for the public to comment on 
these proposed changes to Oregon Administrative Rule 543, Division 20. There were no names on the 
list to comment at this public hearing. The board will vote on the adoption of the rules later in the 
meeting. 

STAFF REPORTS 

Tamara Ottum from Library Support and Development Services gave a report on the virtual reference 
program Answerland. She gave an overview of the service as well as an update on where we are in the 
process of seeking an RFP for a new platform.  

Jerry Curry from Government Information and Library Services gave a report on the embedded 
librarian project, which is a different model of librarianship where librarians go out and work directly 
with their assigned agencies.  

Jessica Rondema from Operations gave a report on her capstone project for her MBA degree from 
Marylhurst University, which was a strategic initiative for better serving our customers through digital 
resources.  

OPEN FORUM 

The open forum began at 11:30 a.m. Rob Everett, from Springfield Public Library, addressed the 
board regarding his library’s grant, entitled “For Every Student a Library.” This grant would provide 
library cards to all children enrolled in Springfield School District that live outside of the city limits 
and outside the library’s service area. 

8



Lane County has not had formal library services for unincorporated areas since 1986. Numerous 
attempts at solving this problem were unsuccessful. Library service to the entire Lane County is not 
possible, but Springfield Public Library can take a step for the unincorporated areas. Everett used an 
existing program, Gift of Literacy, as a model. There are about 729 children that live outside of the 
city limits.  

Everett understands that in order to sustain the program after the grant is completed, it needs to have 
the support of those who can make funding decisions. He has spoken with the superintendent of 
Springfield schools, the Executive Director of the Springfield Education Foundation, the Director of 
the Willamalane Park and Recreation District, and the Springfield City Council, and has some 
commitments expressed in letters.  

This grant has two components: to immediately support kids without library services now, and to 
sustain this program by getting local budgets to cover the cost. This has brought people together in the 
community. This grant will be a kickstarter, which will begin the plan to sustain funding. He is 
confident that he has credibility with these leaders in the community. It is not the universal solution, 
but it really does make a difference.   

Amy Hoffer, from Linn-Benton Community College, approached the board. She is also representing 
Richenda Hawkins. She asked that the board reconsider the LSTA Advisory Council’s 
recommendation not to fund their grant, entitled Library ebooks Decrease Textbook Costs at Oregon’s 
Community Colleges. Oregon community college students are struggling to access the materials they 
need to succeed in their courses, with textbook prices being so high.  Library materials are a very 
important piece of textbook affordability. Statewide databases do not represent the full range of need 
for academic uses. While Hoffer encourages the use of open educational resources, there are some 
areas that do not offer enough content at this time. Library ebooks are a great way to fill in this gap 
and reduce textbook prices for students.  

This grant was for a two-year subscription to the Ebsco ebook package for the 11 community college 
libraries that are not members of the Orbis Cascade Alliance. This would not be to cover ongoing 
expenses, but rather to fund a proof of concept that can help these libraries advocate for long-term 
sustainable funding. This will be two years to explore the benefits of this subscription. Librarians 
need usage data to either reallocate existing funds or to advocate to their administrations for 
additional funding.  

This project fits very well with four out of the five LSTA goals. It seeks to level the playing field 
across the state in terms of access to academic-quality ebooks. Additionally, getting students to be 
comfortable using ebooks is a very important skill if they are going to transfer to a four-year college. 
Textbook affordability efforts create really good data that can be used for advocacy. This also allows 
libraries to demonstrate value in terms of direct impact on student success. There is tremendous 
information literacy learning for students and faculty regarding the economics of information access, 
as well as getting people to become users and creators of open license content. Library content is safe, 
vetted, and of high quality.  

Begoña Rodriguez-Liern, from Early Learning Washington County, approached the board with Liwaa 
Al-Musawi, from the Iraqi Society of Oregon, Victoria Campbell, from the Beaverton City Library, 
and Stephanie Lind, from Washington County Cooperative Library Services. This grant project, 
Bridging Cultures – Growing Early Readers, is collaborative. One of the concerns with this project 
was that the amount of in-kind funds was very low, compared to the amount they are requesting for 
the grant. It is difficult to quantify the amount of in-kind money they will receive. Washington 
County’s investment is $5 million, plus the additional funds they receive from their partners. They 
created travel book bags, each in English and Spanish. The contents of these bags were developed in 

9



conjunction with the communities and are therefore tailored to specific communities. It is difficult to 
calculate the cost of having staff put these bags together, because they work in a variety of companies 
and organizations. Rodrigues-Liern noted that 15% of black students (K-12) in Oregon live in 
Washington County.  

This project involves tremendous community involvement, including a wide variety of different 
communities within Washington County. Their activities are also being done in a culturally-
appropriate manner. Early Learning Washington County is training people from the different 
communities so they can educate their communities. They, in turn, provide assistance in reaching 
communities as well as interpretation and translation when needed. It is a great opportunity for Early 
Learning Washington County and libraries to learn from them. Washington County gets over 2,000 
new immigrants every year. With these funds, they will be able to build capacity as well as reduce the 
achievement gap. The partners can work together to reduce levels of absenteeism, increase family 
engagement, and provide a smooth transition from kindergarten through post-secondary education. 
This project will use a network of family resource managers to help with outreach. All eight of them 
are bilingual and have been trained by WCCLS to provide Every Child Ready to Read workshops.  

The Beaverton City Library will be providing $5,894 in-kind to this project. It may also lead patrons 
to use the permanent collection. Additionally, the travelling books project will allow them to reach 
out to numerous kindergarten academies and offering the Ready Set Kindergarten program for parents 
in the community. 

The Iraqi community considers this project very valuable, as the community is in need of culturally-
appropriate and bilingual materials for new-comers and those already in the area, both children and 
adults. 

NEW BUSINESS 

2017-2019 Budget Request 

Dahlgreen and Range presented the 2017-19 budget proposal request. As a small agency, we need to 
submit our agency request budget by August 1st. All policy option packages need to be submitted by 
end of June. The budget committee, consisting of Malkin, Johnson, Tucker, and Bonebrake, has met 
twice. This time, we are focusing on and aligning with our strategic plan. The budget committee 
looked at our proposed Key Performance Measures (KPMs) and our proposed Policy Option 
Packages. The proposed budget gained tentative approval in order to bring it before the full board. 
This would reduce the KPMs to five instead of 15. The Legislative Fiscal Office has directed us to 
submit these key performance measures. Two KPMs are required: one dealing with customer 
satisfaction and the other with best practices of the board. The other three KPMs are related to what 
the library does in service to local libraries, in service to the print-disabled Oregonians, and in service 
to state government.  

The KPM for local libraries is the “Percentage of Oregon public libraries meeting essential and 
enhanced level of Oregon Library Association Standards for Public Library.” It will measure the 
effectiveness of the training and consulting provided to Oregon public libraries by Library Support 
and Development Division. It will be an opportunity for us to work with Oregon library community to 
have robust standards.  

The KPM for print-disabled Oregonians is “Cost per circulation of Talking Book and Braille Library 
materials.” It would measure the efficiency of this division. We used to count the percentage of 
eligible Oregonians and circulation. Now, we are looking at cost per circulation, which will include 
numbers of users and amount of circulation.  

10



The KPM for state government is the “Average [daily] use of Government Information and Library 
Services electronic resources.” It will measure the use of materials purchased by the State Library and 
used by state agency staff and the legislature. We used to count contacts, but not all interactions are 
created equal. It did not show what we are doing and how our services are being used. And as we 
move toward electronic resources, circulation numbers are not as valuable.  

The fourth KPM is the “Percentage of customers rating their satisfaction with agency customer 
service as good or excellent: overall customer service, timeliness, accuracy, helpfulness, expertise and 
availability of information. We do this by division. It helps us determine if our patrons are getting 
what they need from us.  

The fifth KPM is the “Percentage of total best practices met by the Oregon State Library Board.” We 
usually do this in April, but will do this for the August meeting this year. We want to be able to use 
this as a tool for improvement.  

These are the key performance measures we are proposing. They are a way to show the legislature 
that we are progressing in the work that we are doing.   

Range commented on the KPMs and other measurements that we will be reporting and tracking. 
Some of our KPMs in the past dealt with programs where we had little control over the budget, so it 
was not the best measure of our performance. There is a difference between what we want to measure 
and what we want to report as a KPM.  

Ives commented that she appreciated the strategic thought that went into creating these KPMs, which 
incorporate measurements that are valuable to us.   

Our first policy option package, Reading for Success, was accepted as a legislative concept. This is 
the second time this is being proposed, as it did not pass last year. It outlines changes to the Ready to 
Read grant program, including increasing the age group to 17 instead of 14 and adding additional out 
of school learning opportunities. The Oregon Library Association wanted to be sure that funds were 
attached to this concept. This initiative is tied to the governor’s principles regarding graduation and 
third grade reading level.  

The second policy option package involves transferring selected IT services to Enterprise Technology 
Services (ETS). We are currently working to determine the cost of making these changes and using 
these services. We are trying to be one of the first agencies to use their services. Currently, we use 
ETS for backup services and our firewall. We are looking to move our servers, network services, and 
email services. We are not considering a reduction in our current IT staff, but we may look at 
repurposing them to serve us more effectively.  

The third policy option package is to add supervisory personnel to allow current program managers to 
focus on strategy, programs, and policy. Our two program managers currently supervise 16 staff and 
20 staff, ranging from an office worker to a librarian/project manager. They need to be able to do their 
jobs overseeing programs on a higher level, dealing with strategy, policy, and procurement, instead of 
day-to-day approvals and time sheets.  

We are working with DAS HR and Classification and Compensation to determine the best way to 
solve this issue. We would like to create supervisors that are management service, but not principal 
executives. There is also a huge lack of mid-level management positions in Oregon libraries. This 
would serve as an important developmental opportunity.   

Upadhyay made a motion to approval the 2017-2019 budget request. Tucker seconded. The 
motion passed unanimously.  

11



There will also be a technical adjustment package to change the funding of IT from Government 
Information and Library Services to Operations.  

Ives suggested that Dahlgreen share the first Policy Option Package about Reading For Success with 
Salam Noor and Lindsey Capps. 

Dahlgreen handed out the document about restrictions on campaigning to the board members.   

Dahlgreen and Rondema put together a rough work plan for board activities.  

Adoption of OAR 543 

Bonebrake explained that the revisions to permanent Oregon Administrative Rules 543-020-0050 
through 543-020-0080 provides framework for certification of state agency libraries, outlining eligible 
recipients of Government Information Services, and creating the approval process for database and 
subscription licenses. The other changes within the OARs are updating the language from Oregon 
State Library Board of Trustees to Oregon State Library Board and general administrative and 
housekeeping updates.  

Bonebrake and Dahlgreen also discussed the changes suggested by State Law Librarian Cathryn 
Bowie, making explicit what is in the statute. We will accept these changes. 

Hicks made a motion to adopt the proposed changes to the Oregon Administrative Rules, 
Chapter 543. Bell seconded. The motion passed unanimously.  

Library Services and Technology Act Advisory Council Recommendations 

Westin and Serenity Ibsen, Chair of the LSTA Advisory Council, addressed the board regarding 
LSTA Advisory Council recommendations and the budget. We have until September of this year to 
spend down the 2015 funds. The first portion of the budget lists the statewide services and ongoing 
projects. The items in the budget with asterisks involve staff. The next section includes items that are 
budgeted but negotiable, such as OSLIS, the Sage Courier, and the competitive grants. Finally, there 
are anticipated new expenditures.   

We are now using the one-step grant process, which was approved by the State Library Board. Grant 
guidelines are released on January 1st. There is a review period in March by State Library staff and 
LSTA Advisory Council members, giving organizations an opportunity to receive guidance and 
advice. Grants are due on April 15th. In May, the LSTA Advisory Council meets to review grants and 
determine their recommendations for the State Library Board. The board makes the final decision at 
their June meeting.   

The first recommendation of the council is regarding the bylaws. Changes that were made included 
changing the name of the State Library Board and the change in the process for advisory council 
appointments, presenting a slate of candidates rather than a ballot. It also mentions the creation of the 
Answerland Advisory Committee.  

Malkin made a motion to approve the LSTA Advisory Council’s recommended changes to the 
bylaws. Upadhyay seconded. The motion passed unanimously. 

Ibsen and Westin moved to Recommendation 2: Grant proposals recommended for funding. The 
ongoing statewide projects such as Oregon Battle of the Books, Oregon School Library Information 
System (OSLIS), and Sage Courier need to ask for funds every year. They submit a different 
application than the competitive grants. Therefore, they are also given scores. The E-rate 

12



Development, Continuing Education for Library Staff, and the SDLAC request were forwarded from 
State Library staff or one of the advisory councils. Therefore, it was a yes or no vote.  

Westin suggested that we spend at least $500,000 for competitive grants, judging by past amounts. 
There are more statewide ongoing grants these days, which are having a profound impact. Part of the 
responsibility of the grantees is to provide results from their grants to disseminate information and 
innovation. The LSTA Advisory Council can also use their September meetings to evaluate the results 
of grant projects more effectively.  

Ibsen explained some of the rationale behind the council’s recommendation not to fund certain 
projects.  

The LSTA Advisory Council realized that we had an unencumbered amount of $120,000, but they 
would prefer that it be spent on statewide projects or State Library initiatives rather than grants that 
were incomplete or not as strong as the others.   

The concern with Linn-Benton Community College’s grant project, Library ebooks Decrease 
Textbook Costs at Oregon’s Community Colleges, was that it was written for collection development 
rather than for programming. Hoffer explained in her appeal that this would be a pilot project to 
assess, but this did not come across clearly in the grant. There were also concerns that the people who 
need these ebooks may not have the devices required to access them. Additionally, there were 
concerns about digital rights management and the number of students that can read the ebooks at a 
time. The grant proposal discussed saving students money, but did not mention student usage of 
ebooks.  

The LSTA Advisory Council was divided about Springfield Public Library’s grant, For Every Child, 
A Library. The proposal made it sound as if the library was asking for funds to pay themselves. The 
grant also did not show community collaboration into the future. If there is no commitment in the 
community, do the library cards get taken away from the kids? The council wanted to see more 
commitment for change in policy citywide or countywide. Everett’s appeal did emphasize the 
community involvement.  

The main concern with Early Learning Washington County’s grant, Bridging Cultures – Growing 
Early Readers, was that it was a large amount. They are requesting $100,000 for the first year of a 
three-year grant. The council did agree that they believe in what Early Learning Washington County 
is working toward. Having non-English language books is extremely important. They applauded the 
commitment to partnerships, which is something they look for in these proposals. The council wanted 
to see more of a commitment from the library for the permanent collection. There was no mention of 
programming with the parents to get people to check out these items. They wondered whether the tote 
bags would continue after the grants. It also seemed strange that the bags would be distributed by 
DHS and their programs, which seemed disconnected from the library.  

Bonebrake asked about Newberg Public Library’s Early Literacy Kits, which is $70,000 for a single 
community. This grant spoke to Early Literacy training for parents with the packets.   

Johnson commented that it might be good to have communities collaborate, such as Newberg and 
Washington County.  

Ives wanted to clarify that Early Learning Washington County is one the Early Learning hubs, which 
is a state-funded structure created for the purposes of this type of collaboration. It is great that they are 
reaching out to these immigrant communities, which are growing rapidly. Ives also made a comment 
about increased involvement with community colleges with the free tuition for seniors with at least a 

13



2.5 GPA. The financial resources are not quite there yet. Encouraging faculty to think creatively about 
other resources available is going to be very important moving forward.  

Bonebrake commented that Clatsop had a model very similar to Springfield Public Library’s project, 
and it was very successful. She also appreciated that Everett explained the high level of community 
support and credibility that this project maintains. 

Hicks asked about McMinnville Public Library’s Teen Gaming Night. It has a lower score than 
Springfield.  

Bell asked about the recommendation not to fund the Ready to Learn Coalition’s grant, Ready 2 
Learn, Year 4. Ibsen commented that the council felt they had completely changed the grant project, 
and seemed very different for such a large amount of money.  

The LSTA Advisory Council felt that Cornelius Public Library’s grant, Another Spoke in the Hub: 
Expanding Early Learning Opportunities and Student Spaces, was not quite ready yet. It seems that 
the Youth Services Librarian should be hired first. They were planning to have an aide do much of 
this work.  

The Newberg Early Literacy Kits project is very library-centric and uses a model created by 
Multnomah County Library.   

Bonebrake commented that it seemed like this grant could be reduced and still be successful. She also 
commented that the Early Learning Washington County is taking the brunt of an increasing problem 
in a coordinated manner.  

Bell pointed out that there is another grant to Washington County that costs $100,000. This is Pacific 
University’s Washington County Unified Oral Histories Project. 

Malkin commented that she honors the hard work that the LSTA Advisory Council put in when going 
through these grants. However, she also feels that the Springfield representative filled in some gaps 
that were missing in the original grant proposal. She wants to see how the grant can model a program 
that other communities can use. It does seem that the Springfield grant would demonstrate this 
concept very well.  

The Pacific University’s Oral Histories grant, which deals with deteriorating materials, was very 
highly rated. Additionally, this project addresses issues that were included in the recommendations 
from the Oregon Digital Summit. There are multiple institutions contributing to this project.   

Hicks mentioned that Springfield Public Library’s grant would be an amazing step forward for Lane 
County.  

Bell pointed out that one of the mandates of the State Library Board is service to the unserved, which 
this grant deals with directly.  

Dahlgreen thanked the LSTA Advisory Council for its hard work, and mentioned trying to make these 
decisions less difficult for the recommenders and decision-makers.  

Upadhyay suggested that we take out McMinnville’s Teen Gaming Night, and add in Springfield 
Public Library’s grant, while giving some funds to Washington County Early Learning.  

Bonebrake suggested that we reduce the amount going to Newberg’s Early Learning Kits and funding 
more of Washington County Early Learning.  

14



Bell made a motion to remove McMinnville Public Library’s Teen Gaming Night from the list 
of grants to fund. Malkin seconded. The motion passed unanimously.  

The board engaged in a discussion about how to allocate the funds with the additional grants that the 
board would like to fund. They decided to retain approximately $20,000 in the budget. 

Malkin made motion to fund Springfield Public Library’s For Every Student, A Library grant, 
fund Early Learning Washington County’s Bridging Cultures – Growing Early Readers grant, 
and reduce the amount for Newberg Public Library’s Early Literacy Kits grant from $70,000 to 
$58,000, so we have approximately $20,000 carryover. Tucker seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously.  

Linn-Benton Community College’s grant, Library ebooks Decrease Textbook Costs at Oregon’s 
Community Colleges, will not be funded due to the issues of accessibility of devices, digital rights 
management, and the fact that it is written more as a collection development grant, which LSTA funds 
do not fund. The board encouraged Linn-Benton to work on this project and return for funds in the 
future, taking these concerns into consideration.  

The board discussed Recommendation 3: Centralized Portal Proposal. The LSTA Advisory Council 
endorses the recommendation that SDLAC will direct OSL staff to develop a project plan and budget 
which clarifies the role of Libraries of Oregon and lays out a path towards a centralized portal. It is 
time for the State Library to look at what it would take to create a centralized portal that we could 
promote to all Oregonians. This portal would have Gale databases, LearningExpress Library, a library 
locator, and may include information about advocacy.   

Tucker made a motion to approve this recommendation. Upadhyay seconded. The motion 
passed unanimously.  

Dahlgreen summarized the anticipated new expenditures, such as E-rate development, which is the 
federal program that subsidizes internet access. We are looking to do a needs assessment to provide us 
with some recommendations for assisting libraries with new E-rate funding options.   

Continuing education for library staff involves offering opportunities through Web Junction and 
Skillsoft with online webinars. The SDLAC (Statewide Database Licensing Advisory Council) 
proposal is for additional statewide database licensing support which would increase the amount of 
money that the academic libraries receive, because we use Gale instead of Ebsco. And the additional 
$20,000 to Gale is for them to include more STEM titles in the ebooks.  

Bonebrake thanked Serenity Ibsen for her hard work.  

Talking Book and Braille Advisory Council Recommendations 

Westin explained that we have an expendable donation fund and an endowment fund. We send out 
three appeals a year for the donation fund: two letters and one calendar. Westin brings a budget to the 
board every year in the form of a Donation Expenditure Plan in addition to the Expenditure Fund 
Cash Flow Analysis. The plans for the donation funds are to cover salary costs of the Fund 
Development Coordinator and the Office Assistant, as well as funding for the League of Women 
Voters’ Guide, the large print calendar, summer reading program, patron-centric cartridges, and 
outreach. Patron-centric cartridges will be a new and beneficial activity. Westin also commented that 
funding for our State Library Specialist 1 (SLS 1) position has been restored in our general funds. The 
Talking Book and Braille Advisory Council endorses the Annual Donation Expenditure Plan for 
2016-17.   

15



Tucker moved to approve the recommendations of the Talking Book and Braille Advisory 
Council. Malkin seconded. The motion passed unanimously. 

The board meeting was adjourned at 3:11 p.m.  

ACTION ITEMS  

• Bonebrake will provide Rondema with more accurate wording for the portion of the April 20, 
2016 board meeting minutes regarding Baker County Library Foundation filing their 
paperwork.  

• Rondema will make the changes to the April 20th board meeting minutes and post them on the 
State Library’s website. 

• Westin will send the Using Data Workshop dates and locations to the board.  

• Dahlgreen will share information about the Reading for Success policy option package with 
Salam Noor and Lindsey Capps. 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

16



 
 
 
State Library Board Executive Committee 
Aletha Bonebrake, Chair 
July 26, 2016 
4:00 p.m. 
 
Board members present by phone: Bonebrake, Malkin 
Recorder:  Dahlgreen 
 
Meeting was called to order at 4:05 p.m. 
 
Report of the State Librarian 

• Dahlgreen attended the Oregon Library Association Board Retreat in Silver Falls State Park, 
she also attended part of the Oregon Association of School Libraries (a division of the Oregon 
Library Association) Board Retreat. The State Librarian is a non-voting member of both 
boards.  

• Dahlgreen reported that Margie Harrison had accepted a public library director position in 
Louisiana and her last day was July 20, 2016. We had a going away party on her last day.  We 
have begun the recruitment process for her replacement.  

• Dahlgreen and several other staff members attended the OLA Support Staff Division 
Conference on July 15, 2016 in Wilsonville. This is a one day conference that provides 
excellent learning opportunities, often from speakers outside the library field.  

• Dahlgreen presented information about state library services to the Enterprise Leadership 
Team (agency directors from large agencies) in June and Government Services is reporting 
increased activity.  

• Dahlgreen met with the Reference Coordinating Council (State Library, State of Oregon Law 
Librarian, and State Archivist) on July 14th to discuss the subscription approval process 
created by legislation in the 2015 Legislative Session.  

 
Approval of the Board Agenda for the June 10, 2016 Board meeting 
After discussion, the Executive Committee approved the agenda for the June 10, 2016 Board meeting 
to be held in Salem, OR. 
 
Other Business 
Dahlgreen reported that we have a surplus of FFY 2015 funds due to the timing of launching 
Answerland at the State Library and unspent funds from competitive grants. These funds must be 
spent by September 30, 2016 or we will be required to return them to IMLS (Institute of Museum and 
Library Services). Since the full Board does not meet until the end of August Dahlgreen asked the 
Executive Committee for approval to spend the remaining $103,500 on the following:  
 
E-books for the Oregon School Library Information System   $14,300  
  
100 book sets for Oregon Battle of the Books for school libraries            $33,000 
 

 

 Kate Brown, Governor 
 

 
  State Library 

250 Winter St. NE 
Salem, OR 97301-3950 

(503) 378-4243 
Fax (503) 588-7119 

 
 

 

17



E-books and downloadable audio books for the Oregon Digital Library 
Consortium, most public libraries are members and will have access $56,200 
to these materials. 
 
After discussion, the State Library Board Executive Committee voted to authorize these expenditures 
of FFY 2015 LSTA funds.  
 
Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 4:40 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

18



 
 

Reports of the State Librarian and Staff 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

19



 
 

OREGON STATE LIBRARY 
2015-17 BIENNIUM BUDGET REPORT 

 Report Period Month Ending June, 2016 
Target Percentage 50.00% 

Budget Object Title Budget 
Current Month 
Expenditures  

Expenditures 
Biennium to 

Date 
Remaining 

Budget  
%Spent 

BTD 

Average Spend 
per month to 

Date 

Average 
Remaining to 

Spend 
PERSONAL SERVICES  $  6,693,758   $         272,920   $      3,139,008   $      3,554,750  46.89%  $         261,584   $         296,229  
SERVICES & SUPPIES  $  4,147,742   $         113,880   $      1,933,679   $      2,214,063  46.62%  $         161,140   $         184,505  
SPECIAL PAYMENTS  $  3,984,711   $          28,185   $      1,441,947   $      2,542,764  36.19%  $         120,162   $         211,897  
TOTAL  $14,826,211   $         414,985   $      6,514,634   $      8,311,577  43.94%  $         542,886   $         692,631  

Friday, August 05, 2016 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

20



 

 
 
 
 
 

OREGON STATE LIBRARY 
2015-17 BIENNIUM BUDGET REPORT 

 
 

Report Period Month Ending June, 2016 

 
Target Percentage 50.00% 

Division 
Name Budget Object Title Budget 

Current 
Month 

Expenditures 

Expenditures 
Biennium to 

Date 
Remaining 

Budget 
% Spent 

BTD 

Average 
Spent per 
Month to 

Date 

Average 
Remaining to 

Spend 
Operations  PERSONAL SERVICES  $   1,239,729   $       42,187   $     471,270   $     768,459  38.01%  $       39,273   $       64,038  

SERVICES AND SUPPLIES  $     195,319   $         7,440   $       91,875   $     103,444  47.04%  $         7,656   $         8,620  
CAPITAL OUTLAY  $         2,412   $                -   $                -   $         2,412  0.00%  $                -   $            201  
Total  $   1,437,460   $       49,627   $     563,145   $     874,315  39.18%  $       46,929   $       72,860  

Library 
Development 

PERSONAL SERVICES  $   1,370,232   $       60,085   $     693,459   $     676,773  50.61%  $       57,788   $       56,398  
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES  $   1,779,491   $         9,592   $     761,691   $   1,017,800  42.80%  $       63,474   $       84,817  
SPECIAL PAYMENTS  $   3,984,711   $       28,185   $   1,441,947   $   2,542,764  36.19%  $     120,162   $     211,897  
Total  $   7,134,434   $       97,862   $   2,897,097   $   4,237,337  40.61%  $     241,425   $     353,111  

Talking Book 
and Braille 
Services 

PERSONAL SERVICES  $   1,109,975   $       44,936   $     514,575   $     595,400  46.36%  $       42,881   $       49,617  
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES  $     567,024   $       20,622   $     204,516   $     362,508  36.07%  $       17,043   $       30,209  
CAPITAL OUTLAY  $         9,046   $                -   $                -   $         9,046  0.00%  $                -   $            754  
Total  $   1,686,045   $       65,558   $     719,091   $     966,954  42.65%  $       59,924   $       80,580  

Government 
Research 
Services 

PERSONAL SERVICES  $   2,973,822   $     125,712   $   1,459,703   $   1,514,119  49.09%  $     121,642   $     126,177  
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES  $   1,583,437   $       76,226   $     875,598   $     707,839  55.30%  $       72,967   $       58,987  
CAPITAL OUTLAY  $       11,013   $                -   $                -   $       11,013  0.00%  $                -   $            918  
Total  $   4,568,272   $     201,938   $   2,335,301   $   2,232,971  51.12%  $     194,608   $     186,081  

Total  $ 14,826,211   $     414,985   $   6,514,634   $   8,311,577  43.94%  $     542,886   $     692,631  
Friday, August 05, 2016 

21



 
OREGON STATE LIBRARY 

2015-17 BIENNIUM BUDGET REPORT 

 
  

Report Period Month Ending June, 2016 

  
Target Percentage 50.00% 

Program 
Code 

Program 
Code Title Budget Object Title   

Current 
Month 

Expenditure
s 

Expenditures 
Biennium to 

Date 
Remaining 

Budget 
% Spent 

BTD 

Average 
Spent per 
Month to 

Date 

Average 
Remaining 
to spend 

1200 OSL BOARD PERSONAL SERVICES  $ 1,900   $             65   $           717   $        1,183  37.74%  $             60   $             99  
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES $22,360   $        1,690   $       11,491   $       10,869  51.39%  $           958   $           906  
Total $24,260   $        1,755   $       12,208   $       12,052  50.32%  $        1,017   $        1,004  

Friday, August 05, 2016 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

22



 
OREGON STATE LIBRARY 

2015-17 BIENNIUM BUDGET REPORT 

  

 
Agency Title 

OREGON STATE 
LIBRARY 

OREGON STATE 
LIBRARY 

OREGON STATE 
LIBRARY 

 
Report Date 7/31/2015 7/31/2016 8/2015 to 8/2016 

Accounts Account Title Cash Balance Cash Balance 12 Month Change 

TBABS ENDOWMENT FUND INTEREST 
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH 
TREASURER 0300     $               22,967.85   $        18,194.94   $           (4,772.91) 

TBABS ENDOWMENT FUND 
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH 
TREASURER 0301  $          1,923,002.76   $      592,077.76   $          38,392.00  

Oregon Intermediate Term Pool (OITP) Treasury Investment Fund  $                          -     $   1,413,014.23   $          43,697.23  

LONG FUND - NON EXPENDABLE 
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH 
TREASURER 0302  $                 1,000.00   $          1,000.00   $                      -    

MOSES FUND - NON EXPENDABLE 
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH 
TREASURER 0303  $                 6,000.00   $          6,000.00   $                      -    

LONG FUND - EXPENDABLE 
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH 
TREASURER 0306  $                     37.82   $              44.38   $                   6.56  

MOSES FUND - EXPENDABLE 
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH 
TREASURER 0307  $                 8,197.66   $          7,565.44   $              (632.22) 

TBABS DONATION FUND 
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH 
TREASURER 0308  $             147,170.21   $      235,174.72   $          88,004.51  

DATABASE LICENSING RESERVE 
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH 
TREASURER 0321  $               40,480.66   $        40,744.13   $               263.47  

TOTAL    $          2,148,856.96   $   2,313,815.60   $         164,958.64  

     Friday, August 05, 2016 
* Since the OITP fund has not been around for at least 12 months, the 12 month change shows the change since initial investment. Similarly the 12 change doesn’t 
reflect the withdrawal from the Endowment Fund to give a more accurate reflection of the changes.   

 
 
 
 

23



 

 
 

 
 
 
 

24



Definitions: 
 
Adverse Impact: a substantially different rate of selection in hiring or other employment decisions, which works to 
the disadvantage of members of a particular group. 
 
Affirmative Action Plan: a written document including goals and objectives which delineates the steps an agency 
will take to provide equal opportunity within its workforce.  
 
Goal: a target express as both a number and percentage for placing protected group members in a job group for 
which underutilization exists. 
 
Job Categories: the eight categories designated by the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission for Affirmative 
Action reporting to federal agencies: Officials and Administrators, Professionals, Technicians, Protective Service 
Workers, Paraprofessional, Office and Clerical, Skilled Craft, and Service and Maintenance.  
 
Job Group: one or more job classes having similar job duties, salary range, career ladders, and recruitment area and 
having enough incumbents to allow for a useful utilization analysis (50 or more). 
 
Parity: a condition where percentage of the representation of a protected group in the workforce, occupational 
category, job group or class equals the percentage of such persons in the availability base. 
 
Underutilization: a condition where the percentage of representation of a protected group in the workforce, 
occupational category, job group or job classes is less than the percentage of such persons in the availability base. 
 
 
 

25



 

 
 
 

26



 
 

Board Work Plan 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

27



 
Agenda Item  

Board Work Plan 
 
Background and Summary 

At the January 2016 State Library Board meeting, there was a 
discussion of an annual work plan for the Board. Attached to this 
agenda item are materials from previous meetings discussing the 
Board’s role in the work of the State Library. Also attached is a draft 
timeline.  
 

State Librarian Recommendation 
State Librarian recommends discussion and possible adoption of a 
Board work plan for the remainder of 2016. 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

28



Attachment 1 
BOARD ROLE & THE STRATEGIC PLAN 

 
Valkama led the Board in a discussion of their role and responsibilities with regard to the strategic 
plan. 
 
The first role that was discussed was that of awareness, in which creating awareness in certain 
areas of focus will help move that strategic effort forward. The brainstorm included discussion of 
visiting local libraries to share the point of view of the Board, ensuring that the Board understands 
the State Library’s programs and strategic plan, and raising awareness by being involved in 
various organizations. The Board also discussed the importance of providing distribution materials 
to create follow-up or provide additional information as well as knowing the relationship status of 
the State Library’s partnerships. It is necessary to develop talking points or an elevator speech to 
concisely communicate information about the State Library and maintain a unified voice. It would 
be beneficial to raise awareness of the Oregon State Library within the Oregon library community, 
as some librarians and library staff around the state do not know where their grant money comes 
from. Awareness may not be a strong enough word for this role, however, since it requires 
knowledge and understanding more than simply awareness. 
 
Valkama asked the Board to think about how to take action on these ideas in order to fulfill the 
awareness portion of the Board’s role. For example, by what processes will the Board members 
remain up-to-date on what is happening at the State Library, acquire the materials to distribute to 
interested parties, and increase awareness of the State Library? It is part of the Board members’ 
responsibility to create awareness in our areas of focus to help move the strategic plan forward. 
Many of the ideas identified as relating to awareness also relate to the second role for the Board, 
which is advocating, in which it would benefit the State Library for Board members to have an 
advocating role. These include talking points, presenting a unified voice, opening doors to further 
partnerships, advocating within the library community, being available for critical policy and 
political conversations, and developing “asking” strategies when asking other organizations for 
contributions or expertise. 
 
The third role that was discussed was accountability, where the Board is accountable for the State 
Librarian, the managers, and the State Library itself. The Board is accountable to the community 
and all Oregonians by listening and gathering feedback as well as communicating information 
from the Board. It is also important to gather information about the State Library in order to fulfill 
the other roles of the Board. There will be periodic updates that will include a deeper level of 
detail in order to inform the Board about our progress. There was also a discussion about 
contributing financially to the State Library and attending and being prepared for Board meetings  
 
Valkama discussed a proposal for how the staff will report progress on the State Library’s 
strategic initiatives. Every other Board meeting (three times a year), staff would include a page in 
the Board packet for each of the focus areas which would include metrics, our progress toward our 
target, highlights with explanatory responses, ideas for how to address any issues with achieving 
the target, and upcoming activities. Staff can give a verbal report which corresponds to one of 
those progress reports during the division reports, which will connect the work that we are doing 
to making progress in our strategic imperatives. 
 
Dahlgreen appreciates the roles that the Board identified, especially their role of being available 
for political and policy conversations, providing the Board’s point of view outside the State 
Library, and raising awareness of the State Library. 
 

29



Bonebrake and Hall agreed to work together to create a cohesive set of Board roles and develop 
next steps. They will report their progress at the March or April Board meeting. 
 
Dahlgreen and the Board expressed sincere thanks to Valkama and Coraggio Group for the work 
they have done with us. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

30



Attachment 2 

Oregon State Library 

Board Member Roles and the Strategic Plan 
 

Awareness:  [Knows, Informs, Understands] 
-Attending local library Board meetings: How can OSL help? Share Board POV with OSL. They 

know who they can call. 

-Requires that Board knows OSL’s strategic clarity elements and programs (who are OSL points 

of contact) 

-Collateral to create follow-up or provide additional information  

-Member of various organizations (OLA) that elevate awareness of OSL in the community  

-Know the relationship status and various partnerships that exist, e.g. other agencies and state 

groups 

 

Advocating: 
-Test messages 

-Talking points to convey a unified message 

-Open doors to open or further partnerships (e.g. OLA, ORSLA) 

-Be available critical policy or political conversations 

-Financially contributing to Talking Books and Braille Endowment Fund 

-Develop “asking” strategies 

 

Accountability: 
-Listen and bring back  

-Schedule periodic “deeper” updates on each strategic imperative 

-Attend – and be prepared for – Board meetings 

-Review progress on strategic plan objectives 

 

31



Attachment 3

Board Role Defined Action items Responsible party Lead/Monitor Timelime
UNDERSTANDING

(Awareness) know ORS charge prepare quiz on knowledge of OSL responsibilities and basic services
Exec. Committee & 
State Librarian Chair post by 9/15/2015

know OSL mission/plan take quiz online - allow results to be viewed by Board Chair Each Trustee Chair by October 9

 know agency partnerships prepare quiz on understanding relationships and context of government Staff State Librarian post by 10/16/2015

take quiz online - allow results to be viewed by Board Chair Each Trustee Chair by December 3
remain up to date UPDATE ANNUALLY Quiz on OSL relationships with other agencies Staff State Librarian post by 8/1/2016

take quiz online - allow Trustees' results to be viewed by Board Chair Each Trustee Chair Aug -Dec. annual

know library associations subscribe to libs-or and be a member of OLA Each Trustee Chair by October meeting
ADVOCACY increase visibility at local level design brochure on OSL charge (ORS) & services to carry to venues Staff State Librarian staff please advise

(Promotion)
design/print basic wallet business card for each Trustee:                                              list 
programs; partnerships; initiatives verso Staff State Librarian staff please advise

prepare, post on  website & e-mail (libs-or?) brief outline of Board decisions Staff Rondema
within 2 wks. ff. 
Board meeting

 attend 2 local library boards per year in your area to inform about OSL Each Trustee Vice-Chair
track & report each 

December

brainstorm talking points Board as a whole Chair October meeting

create talking points card for Trustee use in visits (not handout) Staff State Librarian staff please advise

invite library community/public to take agency relationships quiz online From Board Chair May-Sept annual

connect with legislators legislative issues sent timely to Trustees State Librarian Chair as needed

attend Library Legislative Day activities Each Trustee Vice-Chair when scheduled

ACCOUNTABILITY achievement of goals study Board packets Each Trustee Chair each meeting

ethical behavior attend Board meetings Each Trustee Rondema as scheduled

represent citizens of Oregon participate in Board planning & committee assignments Each Trustee Exec. Comm. as needed

move Strategic Plan forward monitor progress on strategic plan Each Trustee Chair alternate meetings

be available and prepared for political and policy conversations Each Trustee State Librarian as requested

participate in local, regional and state advocacy opportunities Each Trustee Vice-Chair as presented

listen in community and report on activity, ideas, information Each Trustee Rondema as appropriate

32



Attachment 4 
Board Timeline 

 
 

January February March April May June July August Sept. October November December 
 
Strategic 
planning 
 
Budget 
Development 
Process 
 
Post-
Transaction 
Review of 
Agency Head 
Financial 
Transactions 
(or December) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
Annual 
assessment 
of KPM #15 
(Board self-
assessment 
of best 
practices) 

  
LSTA Grant 
Recommend
-ations  
 
Talking Book 
Donation 
Spending 
Plan 

   
State 
Librarian 
Evaluation 

  
Ready to 
Read Grant 
Appeals 
 
Plan for 
next year’s 
meetings  
 
Approval of 
Board 
Advisory 
Councils  
-LSTA 
-Gov. 
Services 
-Talking 
Books 
 
 

  

33



 
 

Board Best Practices 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

34



 
Agenda Item 

Annual Assessment on Key Performance Measure # 15 
 
Background and Summary 

Key Performance Measure #15 “Best Practices” tracks the percent of best 
practices of State boards and commissions that are met by the State Library 
Board. The Key Performance Measure requires that the Board undertake an 
annual self-assessment on each of 15 best practices approved by the 
Legislature. 
 
The result of the self-assessment is a consensus response of “yes” (Board 
follows best practice) or “no” (Board does not follow best practice) on each 
of the 15 best practices. The percent of “yes” responses is reported in the 
Annual Performance Progress Report each year. 
 
Prior to the Board meeting, each Board member was sent an email survey 
asking them to rate the Board on each of the 15 best practices and to make 
comments. 
 
The purpose of the survey was to aid in the discussion of Key Performance 
Measure #15. The results have been compiled by staff and are presented on 
the following pages. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

35



 
Attachment 1 

 
Best Practices Self-Assessment Guidance 

 
Annually, board members are to self-evaluate their adherence to a set of best practices and report the 
percent of total best practices met by the board (percent of yes responses in the table below) in the Annual 
Performance Progress Report as specified in the agency Budget Instructions. 

 
Recommended Assessment Process 
1. Select a neutral party to facilitate the self-evaluation (recommended, not required).   
2.  Individual board members complete the score card shown below.   
3. Tabulate the results for all board members (can be done by neutral party in advance). 
4. Discuss the results—particularly the results for those areas where there are disparate responses or 

where the group agrees that they are not adhering to a best practice.   
5. Record the group’s joint response to each best practice on a new score card. If consensus is not 

achieved, the board or commission should record the response as “no.”  
 
Best Practices Assessment Score Card 
Best Practices Criteria Yes No 
1. Executive Director’s performance expectations are current.   
2. Executive Director’s receives annual performance feedback.   
3. The agency’s mission and high-level goals are current and applicable.   
4. The board reviews the Annual Performance Progress Report.   
5. The board is appropriately involved in review of agency’s key communications.   
6. The board is appropriately involved in policy-making activities.   
7. The agency’s policy option packages are aligned with their mission and goals.   
8. The board reviews all proposed budgets.   
9. The board periodically reviews key financial information and audit findings.   
10. The board is appropriately accounting for resources.   
11. The agency adheres to accounting rules and other relevant financial controls.   
12. Board members act in accordance with their roles as public representatives.   
13. The board coordinates with others where responsibilities and interests overlap.   
14. The board members identify and attend appropriate training sessions.    
15. The board reviews its management practices to ensure best practices are utilized.   
16. Others  
[The board may add additional best practices; however, they are not to be counted 
when calculating the percentage adherence to best practices.]  

  

Total Number   
Percentage of Total   

 
Analyzing Assessment Results and Defining Next Steps 
Once the above table has been completed, the board will want to prepare responses to the following 
questions.  Responses should be integrated into the Annual Performance Progress Report, which is due 
from agencies on September 30th of each year. 
• How are we doing? 
• How do we compare to others and/or to our target? (Once this data is available.) 
• What factors are affecting our results? 
• What needs to be done to improve future performance? 

36



20.00% 1

0.00% 0

40.00% 2

40.00% 2

Q1 The State Librarian's performance
expectations are current.

Answered: 5 Skipped: 0

Total 5

# Comments: Date

1 I am new to the board and have not been able to gather sufficient information to respond accurately 7/28/2016 1:45 PM

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

1 / 15

OSL Board Best Practices 2016 37



20.00% 1

0.00% 0

40.00% 2

40.00% 2

Q2 The State Librarian receives annual
performance feedback.

Answered: 5 Skipped: 0

Total 5

# Comments: Date

1 I am new to the board and have not been able to gather sufficient information to respond accurately 7/28/2016 1:45 PM

2 There is no longer the formal biennial evaluation process followed in the past; new process provides for performance
feedback on success of steps implemented with staff, agency partners and legislature to achieve goals of strategic
plan within its time structure.

7/27/2016 7:34 PM

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

2 / 15

OSL Board Best Practices 2016 38



0.00% 0

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

100.00% 4

Q3 The agency's mission and high-level
goals are current and applicable.

Answered: 4 Skipped: 1

Total 4

# Comments: Date

1 Strategic planning goals are being met in orderly and timely manner. 7/27/2016 7:34 PM

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

3 / 15

OSL Board Best Practices 2016 39



20.00% 1

0.00% 0

40.00% 2

40.00% 2

Q4 The Board reviews the Annual
Performance Progress Report.

Answered: 5 Skipped: 0

Total 5

# Comments: Date

1 I am new to the board and have not been able to gather sufficient information to respond accurately 7/28/2016 1:45 PM

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

4 / 15

OSL Board Best Practices 2016 40



20.00% 1

0.00% 0

40.00% 2

40.00% 2

Q5 The Board is appropriately involved in
review of the agency's key

communications.
Answered: 5 Skipped: 0

Total 5

# Comments: Date

1 I am new to the board and have not been able to gather sufficient information to respond accurately 7/28/2016 1:45 PM

2 The Board is fully apprised of agency's key communications and involved where appropriate. 7/27/2016 7:34 PM

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

5 / 15

OSL Board Best Practices 2016 41



0.00% 0

0.00% 0

20.00% 1

80.00% 4

Q6 The Board is appropriately involved in
policy-making activities.

Answered: 5 Skipped: 0

Total 5

# Comments: Date

1 The Board is fully informed of plans and activities of management and consulted when appropriate on policy matters.
Being fully informed improves quality of policy decisions.

7/27/2016 7:34 PM

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

6 / 15

OSL Board Best Practices 2016 42



0.00% 0

0.00% 0

40.00% 2

60.00% 3

Q7 The agency's policy option packages are
aligned with its mission and goals.

Answered: 5 Skipped: 0

Total 5

# Comments: Date

1 The Board is informed in detail of the rationale behind any policy option package recommended and when approving
the budget request has discussed and formally acted on its alignment with the strategic plan.

7/27/2016 7:34 PM

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

7 / 15

OSL Board Best Practices 2016 43



0.00% 0

0.00% 0

20.00% 1

80.00% 4

Q8 The Board reviews all proposed
budgets.

Answered: 5 Skipped: 0

Total 5

# Comments: Date

 There are no responses.  

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

8 / 15

OSL Board Best Practices 2016 44



0.00% 0

0.00% 0

40.00% 2

60.00% 3

Q9 The Board periodically reviews key
financial information and audit findings.

Answered: 5 Skipped: 0

Total 5

# Comments: Date

 There are no responses.  

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

9 / 15

OSL Board Best Practices 2016 45



20.00% 1

0.00% 0

40.00% 2

40.00% 2

Q10 The Board is appropriately accounting
for resources.
Answered: 5 Skipped: 0

Total 5

# Comments: Date

1 I am new to the board and have not been able to gather sufficient information to respond accurately 7/28/2016 1:45 PM

2 We review a detailed financial report each Board meeting with any variances from budget or anticipated needs fully
presented and explained.

7/27/2016 7:34 PM

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

10 / 15

OSL Board Best Practices 2016 46



20.00% 1

0.00% 0

20.00% 1

60.00% 3

Q11 The agency adheres to accounting
rules and other relevant financial controls.

Answered: 5 Skipped: 0

Total 5

# Comments: Date

1 I am new to the board and have not been able to gather sufficient information to respond accurately 7/28/2016 1:45 PM

2 We have a very strong financial management department with appropriate controls. Also, the Board is kept informed of
legislative rules and budget development process and impacts of legislative action in great detail.

7/27/2016 7:34 PM

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

11 / 15

OSL Board Best Practices 2016 47



0.00% 0

0.00% 0

60.00% 3

40.00% 2

Q12 Board members act in accordance with
their roles as public representatives.

Answered: 5 Skipped: 0

Total 5

# Comments: Date

1 The Board has a checklist of roles identified in strategic planning process. It can visit this regularly to refresh
expectations and to discuss possible new opportunities to represent the State Library in public.

7/27/2016 7:34 PM

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

12 / 15

OSL Board Best Practices 2016 48



0.00% 0

0.00% 0

40.00% 2

60.00% 3

Q13 The Board coordinates with others
where responsibilities and interests

overlap.
Answered: 5 Skipped: 0

Total 5

# Comments: Date

1 The Board was intimately involved with the Rule making process to implement HB 3523 and some of its members
served on committees with other agency members.

7/27/2016 7:34 PM

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

13 / 15

OSL Board Best Practices 2016 49



20.00% 1

0.00% 0

80.00% 4

0.00% 0

Q14 Board members identify and attend
appropriate training sessions.

Answered: 5 Skipped: 0

Total 5

# Comments: Date

1 Other than attendance at OLA Conference and a one-time mandatory HR session for Board Chair and State Librarian I
don't know what other outside opportunities would be appropriate. The Board now receives outstanding training on
new programs, resources, clients and other topics from staff at each Board meeting to keep abreast of the work of the
State Library. This knowledge aids policy and budget deliberations.

7/27/2016 7:34 PM

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

14 / 15

OSL Board Best Practices 2016 50



0.00% 0

0.00% 0

80.00% 4

20.00% 1

Q15 The Board reviews its management
practices to ensure best practices are

utilized.
Answered: 5 Skipped: 0

Total 5

# Comments: Date

1 Sorry that I am late in responding. 7/29/2016 3:10 PM

2 This is the intent of Board members identifying how their role is aligning with the strategic plan and the purpose of
receiving staff reports on departmental practices, strategies and goals at every Board meeting.

7/27/2016 7:34 PM

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Not Sure

Disagree

Agree

Strongly Agree

15 / 15

OSL Board Best Practices 2016 51



 
 

Correspondence 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

52



From: Arlene Weible  
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 3:50 PM 
To: AllStateLibrary <AllOSL@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> 
Subject: Map discard project - kudos! 
 
Earlier this year, a decision was made to free up space for more OrDoc maps in the Map Room 
cabinets by discarding sets of U.S. Geological Survey topographic maps for all states other than 
Oregon. (these maps are now available online) Our challenge, find a home for approximately 
5,200 map sheets! Because these maps are federal property, we are not able to sell them or give 
them to anyone who may sell them for profit. We also have a large set of Census boundary maps 
to discard (about 1,500).  
 
We compared our collection to Oregon State University’s collection, and identified over 1,000 
maps to send to them in order to fill in missing parts of their collection. We also found a home for 
852 Washington state maps at the Western Washington University Library and about 150 
California maps were sent to the Prelinger Library in San Francisco.   
 
In a final effort to keep these maps from going to recycling, I sent an offer to the library staff in the 
Salem Keizer School District. I suggested the maps could be used for classroom instruction or 
supplies for art projects. I expected maybe one or two people would respond, but to my surprise 
we have had 13 requests so far, ranging from 10 to 1,000 maps per request.  
 
The unexpected response from the schools made it necessary to quickly prepare the maps for 
discarding by marking out our property stamp. I want to thank Robby, Nathan, Max, Rachel, and 
Kate McGann for pitching in multiple hours to get these maps ready for discard and out of the 
cabinets.  
 
Thanks also to Nathan for helping me get 1,000 maps over to South Salem High School, and to 
Jen Maurer for giving me the list of school library staff contacts.  
 
In total, we have given away almost 4,000 topographic and Census maps. We still have many 
maps left, but at least the majority of our discarded collections are going to be put to good use.  
 
If anyone knows of someone that might be able to make “not for profit” use of what we have left, 
please let me know. The maps will be available through June 17. 
 
Thanks! 
--Arlene 
 
Arlene Weible 
Electronic Services Consultant 
Oregon Federal Regional Depository Coordinator 
Library Support and Development Services 
Oregon State Library 

 
From: Joan Petit  
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 5:39 PM 
To: Jessica Rondema <JessicaRondema@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> 
Subject: 8th grade tests 
 
Hi Jessica! The story about the 8th grade exams is great! I posted a few screenshots of the 
exams to the Portland State Library Facebook page: 
https://www.facebook.com/PortlandStateLibrary/posts/10153779459118666 
 

53

https://www.facebook.com/PortlandStateLibrary/posts/10153779459118666


Have you all written up that story and shared it in any other way? It's such a fun story -- I think 
local media might be interested. It'd be great to have a news item or press release to link to. Or 
are you all on social media?  
 
Anyway, thanks to your staff for scanning those old tests! And let me know if you have more 
information you can share as well. 
Best, 
Joan 
 
--  
Joan Petit 
Pronouns: she, her, hers 
Associate Professor & 
Communications and Outreach Librarian 
Portland State University Library 
 

 
From: MaryKay Dahlgreen  
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 12:34 PM 
To: AllStateLibrary <AllOSL@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> 
Subject: Katie representing libraries and summer reading 
 
Katie did a great job of representing libraries and summer reading on AM NW this morning: 
http://katu.com/amnw/lifestyle-health/oregon-college-savings-plan-06-06-2016  
Thanks, Katie! 
MK 
 

MaryKay Dahlgreen 
Oregon State Librarian 

 

 
 

54

http://katu.com/amnw/lifestyle-health/oregon-college-savings-plan-06-06-2016


From: Katie Anderson  
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 10:58 AM 
To: Margie Harrison <MargieHarrison@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> 
Subject: Possible Kudos for Board Packet 
 
Hi Margie, 
 
One of the people on my vanpool was having trouble finding an article for work. This morning he said he 
already tried JSTOR and asked if the State Library might have some way of tracking it down. I didn’t make 
any guarantees, but suggested he contact one of our reference librarians. He did and they found it! I’m 
not sure who on our staff helped him so don’t know who to send the following email too, but also 
thought it might be something you’d consider submitting for the next Board packet. 
 
Thanks, 
Katie  
 

Katie Anderson, Youth Services Consultant  
Library Support and Development Services  

Oregon State Library, 250 Winter St. NE, Salem, OR 97301 
 

 
From: Marc.D.Brown 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 10:52 AM 
To: Katie Anderson <KatieAnderson@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> 
Subject: Fw: Requested State Library Item Delivered 
 
I love the OSL!  Where JSTOR failed me, the OSL pulled through! I had totally forgotten about Scopus.    
 
Marc D. Brown 
Chief Deputy Defender 
Office of Public Defense Services-Criminal Appeals Section 
 
 
From: Kate McGann  
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 2:48 PM 
To: Margie Harrison <MargieHarrison@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> 
Subject: patron thank you - re Safari ..  
 
Kate, 

 
Who can I thank for setting up access to Safari Books Online? This is an awesome 
resource!  

 
Thank you..thank you! 

 
Thanks, 

 
Eric Andersen PMP, ACP  
IT Manager/ Dept of State Lands 
 
 

55

mailto:MargieHarrison@oslmail.osl.state.or.us
http://www.oregon.gov/osl/LD/pages/index.aspx
mailto:KatieAnderson@oslmail.osl.state.or.us
mailto:MargieHarrison@oslmail.osl.state.or.us


From: Nancy Cooper 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 9:37 AM 
To: Melissa Krueck <MelissaKrueck@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> 
Subject: Thank you 
 
Dear Melissa, 
 
Thank you so much for the Starbucks gift card!  It was an unexpected treat, and I really 
appreciate it. 
 
Volunteering for Answerland is one of my favorite things about living in Oregon, so I 
thank you for the opportunity. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Nancy Cooper 
Answerland Volunteer 
 
 
From: Elke Bruton  
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 2:00 PM 
To: Susan Westin <SusanWestin@oslmail.osl.state.or.us>; AllStateLibrary 
<AllOSL@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> 
Subject: RE: Talking Books website 

 
Joel did a fantastic job showing off our core values on this project.  He reviewed the 
feedback and asked Susan for the opportunity to make the changes.  He then showed 
leadership in owning the project and seeing it through to the end.  He worked with the 
staff to solicit feedback and suggestions for ways to change and improve the site.  All the 
way through he kept the user experience in mind to make decisions about the best way 
to provide access to the information kept on our site.  Working with Joel on this project 
was a lot of fun for all of the staff who he consulted with. Thank you Joel!  
 
_________________________________ 
 
Elke H. Bruton, MLIS 
Public Services Librarian 
Oregon Talking Book and Braille Library 
 
 
From: Susan Westin  
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 1:22 PM 
To: AllStateLibrary <AllOSL@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> 
Subject: Talking Books website 
 
Hi all – 
 
Take a look at the redesign Talking Books website.   Joel took the feedback from the 
customer satisfaction survey and comments from the brand awareness and worked to 
make the talking books website more streamlined and user friendly.   Thank you Joel for 
your hard work. 

56

mailto:MelissaKrueck@oslmail.osl.state.or.us
mailto:AllOSL@oslmail.osl.state.or.us
http://www.oregon.gov/OSL/TalkingBooks/pages/index.aspx


 
Thanks 
Susan 

 
 

From: MaryKay Dahlgreen  
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 12:07 PM 
To: AllStateLibrary <AllOSL@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> 
Cc: Aletha Bonebrake <alethaboneb@msn.com>; ann.malkin@gmail.com 
Subject: BIG Thank you 
 
To Robbie and the Talking Book staff.  
Robbie, with Erich’s back-up, coordinated the movers bringing over 100,000 volumes 
from the UO library to the State Library for temporary storage.  
 
The movers had to bring cart after cart after cart through Talking Book for over a week 
and I appreciate their patience with that process. 
 
Robbie tells me there are still some book carts here that the movers will pick up next 
week but the bulk of the work is done and I appreciate the cooperation shown during this 
project. 
 
MaryKay 
 

MaryKay Dahlgreen 
Oregon State Librarian 

 
 

From: Alice Laviolette  
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 5:00 PM 
To: AllStateLibrary <AllOSL@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> 
Subject: Take a look at our catalog 
 
Heather and Claire have been sprucing up our public facing catalog page. It now has 
icons that link to our digital collections, talking books, library science collection and k-12 
& teacher resources.  Thank you, ladies, it looks great!  
https://ccrls.ent.sirsi.net/client/en_US/oslpublic/? 
 
Alice  
 
 
From: Rose Peda 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 9:22 AM 
To: Katie Anderson <KatieAnderson@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> 
Subject: Thank you 
 
Dear Katie 

57

mailto:AllOSL@oslmail.osl.state.or.us
https://ccrls.ent.sirsi.net/client/en_US/oslpublic/
mailto:KatieAnderson@oslmail.osl.state.or.us


I want you to know how much our patrons appreciate the “free summer reading program” 
we receive every year through the Oregon College Savings Plan.  This program brings 
wonderful performers and talent to the community.   
Please extend our gratitude to everyone involved. 
 
Thank YOU 
 
Rose Peda 
Library Services Director 
Sweet Home Public Library 
 

 
 
 

From: Diana Hadley  
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 12:29 PM 
To: Katie Anderson <KatieAnderson@oslmail.osl.state.or.us>; MaryKay Dahlgreen 
<MaryKayDahlgreen@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> 
Subject: kudos 
 
Hi Katie, 
 
I just read the Customer Service Satisfaction Survey results. I hope you realize how much you 
truly deserve all the wonderful comments about you and so many more! You totally rock! 
 
Congratulations on being a model for others and providing such excellent customer service to all 
library staff throughout the State. 

58

mailto:KatieAnderson@oslmail.osl.state.or.us
mailto:MaryKayDahlgreen@oslmail.osl.state.or.us


 
Diana 
-- 
Diana L. Hadley 
Library Director 
Molalla Public Library 

 
 

From: Will Worthey 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 3:41 PM 
To: Jessica Rondema <JessicaRondema@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> 
Subject: RE: Job listing for immediate release (and thank you for all you do) 
 
You are truly a rock star! 
 
Will Worthey 
(Director GHCL) 
 
From: Jessica Rondema  
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 3:17 PM 
To: Will Worthey 
Subject: RE: Job listing for immediate release (and thank you for all you do) 
 
Hello Will,  
 
Thank you. This position has now been posted on the Oregon State Library Jobline. 
 
Thanks, 
Jessica  
 
 
Jessica Rondema 
Executive Assistant to MaryKay Dahlgreen, State Librarian 
Oregon State Library 

 
 

From: HART Thea 
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 2:23 PM 
To: Arlene Weible <ArleneWeible@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> 
Subject: RE: Including Gale Virtual Reference titles in our catalog? 
 
Hi Arlene, 
 
Thank you so much for your very thorough explanation. I really appreciate it! I will pass along this 
information to our leadership team and I hope that we will be able to incorporate these titles in our 
catalog soon. I’ll ask if we have more questions. Thank you again for your help!  
 
I am always *so* grateful for your expertise (and the expertise of all Oregon State Library staff!).  
 
-Thea 

59

mailto:JessicaRondema@oslmail.osl.state.or.us
http://oregonstatelibraryjobline.com/
mailto:ArleneWeible@oslmail.osl.state.or.us

	State Library
	State Library
	From: Katie Anderson  Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 10:58 AM To: Margie Harrison <MargieHarrison@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> Subject: Possible Kudos for Board Packet
	From: Marc.D.Brown Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 10:52 AM To: Katie Anderson <KatieAnderson@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> Subject: Fw: Requested State Library Item Delivered
	From: Kate McGann  Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 2:48 PM To: Margie Harrison <MargieHarrison@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> Subject: patron thank you - re Safari ..
	From: Nancy Cooper Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 9:37 AM To: Melissa Krueck <MelissaKrueck@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> Subject: Thank you
	From: Susan Westin  Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 1:22 PM To: AllStateLibrary <AllOSL@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> Subject: Talking Books website
	From: Alice Laviolette  Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 5:00 PM To: AllStateLibrary <AllOSL@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> Subject: Take a look at our catalog
	From: Rose Peda Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 9:22 AM To: Katie Anderson <KatieAnderson@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> Subject: Thank you
	From: Diana Hadley
	From: Will Worthey Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 3:41 PM To: Jessica Rondema <JessicaRondema@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> Subject: RE: Job listing for immediate release (and thank you for all you do)
	From: Jessica Rondema  Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 3:17 PM To: Will Worthey Subject: RE: Job listing for immediate release (and thank you for all you do)
	From: HART Thea Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 2:23 PM To: Arlene Weible <ArleneWeible@oslmail.osl.state.or.us> Subject: RE: Including Gale Virtual Reference titles in our catalog?
	Board Roles Action Planning  updated draft.pdf
	Sheet1

	Data_All_160809.pdf
	Q1 The State Librarian's performance expectations are current.
	Q2 The State Librarian receives annual performance feedback.
	Q3 The agency's mission and high-level goals are current and applicable.
	Q4 The Board reviews the Annual Performance Progress Report.
	Q5 The Board is appropriately involved in review of the agency's key communications.
	Q6 The Board is appropriately involved in policy-making activities.
	Q7 The agency's policy option packages are aligned with its mission and goals.
	Q8 The Board reviews all proposed budgets.
	Q9 The Board periodically reviews key financial information and audit findings.
	Q10 The Board is appropriately accounting for resources.
	Q11 The agency adheres to accounting rules and other relevant financial controls.
	Q12 Board members act in accordance with their roles as public representatives.
	Q13 The Board coordinates with others where responsibilities and interests overlap.
	Q14 Board members identify and attend appropriate training sessions.
	Q15 The Board reviews its management practices to ensure best practices are utilized.




